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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable William G. Herbkersman
The Honorable Jackie E. Hayes
The Honorable Dennis C. Moss
The Honorable Craig A. Gagnon
From: The Honorable Gilda Cobb-Hunter, Chair
DATE: March 27,2023

SUBJECT: General Government Legislative Subcommittee Meeting
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The General Government Legislative Subcommittee will meet in Room 521 of the Blatt Building on Tuesday,
March 28,2023, at 3:00 p.m. or 1.5 hours after adjournment of the House, whichever is later.

The following legislation will be considered:
e S.31 - Municipal Audit
e H.3908 - Paid Family Leave (teachers)
e H.4124 - DHEC Restructuring
e H.3786 - SC Conservation Enhancement Act

*The meeting can be streamed live at https://scstatehouse.gov/.*

Other items may be added to the agenda. The order above is not indicative of the agenda order for the meeting. Please

note all times are subject to change.

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith (506 - Blatt Building)
The Honorable Phillip D. Lowe (327B Blatt Building)
The Honorable Neal Collins (418C Blatt Building)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House)



